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51 UBLAVE L, 801-25 PAYA URT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX 1 (631 62564315

Your Ref: Date: 10 March 2020

Our Ref: CS/AGI20003741/Uyd3

The Motor Claims Department
BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _ SMG7274P .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 09/03/2020 at the premises of M/s SME MOTOR PTE LTD and have the following to

I‘E[H;'Il'lf—

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  TOTAL L.OSS
Revised Estimate Amount (5% TOTAL LOSS
“Check™ Items Amount (5% -

Market Value : 5% §75.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% $38.395.00
Nett Value 1 5% £36,605.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle catch fire
Pending for investigation

Yours faithfully

MARCUS CHUA
Automotive Assessor



Yvonne Wnng (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:11 PM

To: 'Claims’

Cc: 'Loganathan Agoram'; 'Derrick Quok'; SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10005809/LA || OI-SMG7274P (Red) TP- None || Est: § || Exs:
$600.00 || SME

Attachments: SMG7274P DOA 05032020.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMG7274P
Date of survey : 09/03/2020
Number of days : TOTAL LOSS

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewongi@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 2:26 PM

To: 'Claims’ =claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Loganathan Agoram’ <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com:

Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10005809/LA | | OI-SMG7274P (Red) TP- None || Est: $ || Exs: $600.00 | | SME

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 1:48 PM

To: Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: Loganathan Agoram; Derrick Quok; SUR

Subject: OD survey: Claim ref: C10005809/LA || OI-SMG7274P (Red) TP- None || Est: $ || Exs:
$600.00 || SME

Attachments: 1339_001.pdf; Ol GIA Report SMG7274P pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange OD survey for SMG7274P.

Driver - PH
Further excess — no further excess needed
Transport allowance — yes

Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sqg

Platinum
Budget .
Dlgrect z=

insurance Qm

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore

239924

bu i t.com.s
auto & general

From: peiying@smemaotor.com.sg <peiying@smemaotor.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 09:45

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SMG7274P




Hi,

Forward all relevant documents to you. Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect our client’s vehicle. Pls
note that the vehicle is already in workshop.

Thanks.

Regards,
Pei Ying

From: ptr2 otor
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Pei Ying
Subject: Attached Image

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. [t
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



SAMEIDNAEST /| BME Maice P Lid - Kok Bukiy
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/03/2020 14.08
SUBMITTED BY: Chin Pai Yirg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detais of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. information provded must be as iruthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy Eability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

&, Thig report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made availabde upon application by interested parties.

;‘.f By the lndgemaeni of this report to the inswrers, you hareby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of the report baing made availabile
orasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/03/2020 14:06

Date OFf Accident 05/03/2020 11:30

Exact Location Of Accident 10 BENDEMEER ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Wehicle Registration Number SMGT2T4P
Insured/Policyholder

MWame Of Registered Owner LEE JUMN XIAN AARON
NRIC Mo SXXXX430G

Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-94882226
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-24882226
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HOMNDA

Maodel SHUTTLE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy NO

Policy Mumber P10308655R00

Cover Naote Number

Driver

Name of Driver LEE JUN XIAN AAROMN
NRIC Mo SXHXK430G

Date Of Birth 01/07/1980

Oeccupation INDOOR

Date OFf Driving Pass 22072011

Driving Experience 8 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

{LOCAL) +65-04882225

OFFICE-B4B82226
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wealher Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed (o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have heen approached by unknown person(s}
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Nama

Police Station Address

Paolice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: G/20200305/2159.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 10A BENDEMEER ROAD #08-107

331010
NO
OWNER

FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
CLEAR
DRY

NO
1

NO
NO
NO
NO

1

YES

GEYLANG NEIGHBOURHQOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 1 CASSIA LINK , POSTCODE: 327618 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

MO
NO

Page 2 of 18



: Sketch Plan Pg. 1

S CHPLAR

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleawe vigsoit coprectly the detsib, of (he acodent te spead wp ihe clmd aracess

2. This Farm marst he compbeted by 1he Policyholdes and far the Authorised Diriwes.

3 Intgemation provided must be e trothul and aoouate as pousdde. Aoy wallid misrepesentation o withholdirg of materiat

{acts may Allaw insurance companies o repudiate policy liability

A4 Theissue and acceprance of this Form by inseance companies i nol an admission of policy Jiabielity on the par of the insurance

Conpanics

% Aoy fahe sopoctaog oy be velered to The Pobice doo invastipaticn.

The repor will be forwasr ded by the insaers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabdished by the General Inbw 3noe

G
Assaciation of Singapoce (GIA) bar archiving and that cogies of this reporl will for a fee be made available upan application by
terested pariies,

7. Ry thelodgment of thiz roport to the insurers, you hereby consent 10 1he archiving of this report at the centre and o copes of

the repon being made avaitable aloresaid
£. Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (POPA]

1 understand, ackrowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insirer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GLA"] may/fare permitied 1o collect, vse,
disclose andfor process my personal data/persenal information sel out in this Jform| and amy ather personad information
peavided by me or possessed by my inserer (coBoctively the "Persanal Infarmation®) and disclose and transfer such
frorsanal Information 1o all insureris) who have insured vehiclajs) invohad in this accident (alf insureris) who have insured

wehicte[s) invobved in this accident shall be collectively relerred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers lawyers/law lirms, e
ponctary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthaeily (such as the police], for the purposels)

ol

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims ingluding the settlernent of the dlaims and any necessary
inwestigations relating ta the daims;

(i) investigating the accident andfor my claims,

{iii] carrying out and/or deating with my instruckicns of responding Lo any enguiries by me;

{ivh administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondende, statements, mgices, reports of notices o me,
which could involve disclosure of cestain personal data aboul me 1o biing about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/fer

{v) complying with applicable Jaw in sdministering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims. [eollectively the
“Purposes”)

(b)  all inssrer(s) who have insured vehicle[s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o eodlect, use, disclose snd/nr process my Personal Infarmation fer ane or more of the above Purposes; and

{r]  my Personal Information mayfcan be disdosed by any of the Insurers andfor GlA Lo Uheir third party service providers or
agentsfincluding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be slted outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the abirre Purposes,

(d)  my Persoral Information will alse be collected and used to compdle dabms Gistory for the purpose of fravd detection,
pivestigation and management in present and all duture claims.
{e) theinformation so coliected under (] above may be shared / disclazed:

(i} to allinsurers and for any athes third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing raud,
regulalors, law enforcement and gover nment apencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, o

{i¢) Tar complying with requirements under sy regulations, laws of court orders.

Reparting Centre Pergonnel’s Signature

Poliyhalders Signature Lirver's Sig_l.'mlu-e
Date & Time; [1F driver is not the policyholder) Wame:
Date & Tome: MRICSFIN Mo

QE_

P?JBHB
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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OESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

_&Q I?l-{ Fﬂll;“- {"-T“_‘ o

DECLARATION

Iwe detlare the foregeing particufars are wrue in every respecl

L B e e
ol yhalder's Signature
Liate & Tima:

Deiwer's Signalufe
[1f driver is not the palicyhoider)
Date & Yimae:

Hame:
FRIE(FIN N
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Sketch Plan

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Ongin

Geylang NP .C

| Cassia Link SINGAPORE 387618
Tel Mo: 1800-8486099

BateiTie Fgor Made
05/03/2020 22.47

Vide REMHNG

#3Pg.1

R AT AR
o 10f2
Report No. G/2020030512159

" Station Diary No
I | B
e e —

Mamea OFf Informant
LEE JUM XIaM AARON

IAF'T BLK 10A BENDEMEER ROAD #08.107

_SINGAPORE 331010 . —

ID Type /1D No

MNRIC NO [ 5902342006 Home/Dffice Mobile

Mationality ‘Email Address

SINGAPORE CITIZEN s e Sy
Cecupation Sex Age Date of Birth  |Race
UNEMPLOYED Male 29 01/07/1990  Chinese
Institution/Schoot Narme Language

04/03/2020 18 30 - 05/0372020 1130

Contact Mo

.I-_ui;:-c;mr'i Ch‘ Incident
10 BENDEMEER ROAD BENDEMEER LIGHT

SINGAPQRE 330010

MSCP LOT 124

Brief de-tails._

On 4 March 2020, at about 1830hrs, | parked oy He

Carpark lot no. 124 evarylbing was itant On 5 Rarsh 2

interior of my vehicle was meiled The lggrxam =3
was burnt and melted. There is no $ign of tamiadry
no CCTY in the wicinity and theqe is 0o ferslan

il

Signature Of Officer Recording The Reaen

G/ Sgt 1 YIR YONG NAN

Signature Of Interprater
Mol applicable

Officer In-Charge Of Case

G / Bedok Police Divisional Investgation Branch /
Sgl 2 WANG JUNJIE

Contact Mo.: 62447200

Althentication Stamp

4 M EAPnE
POLICE FOECE

‘!

d Ponda Shatle, SMGTIT4F al the said MECP
20 at ahoist 11300rs | discovered that the
fueddia gres of tha Dashboard and the rear mermof

¢ 4qeqeed enty L have no suspect m mund Thars s

sy apnnnd nrp odr | catlod iy insurance agenrt
S.gnatuie O Informant
f

Diate T orwe

ORON2020 2247

Crassifizatian Of Case

e

Pafrsaﬂa



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE AN

POLICE FORCE ¢ 33
POLICE REPORT (NP289) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. G/20200305/2159

~Budget Direct™ and he advised me to lodge a police report claiming purposes. My dashcam inside the .
car was damaged ioo. This is first time such incident happened lo me. i

-S.lg.najura OF.Oar-r,e; Recording The Repan a .i-Siqnam:e ﬁJi.Inﬂ;-m;a}ﬂ
| i

¢ P

37 5gL1YIF YONG NAN 5 e
37159 FYON ¥ a‘ff"' : ; f

£

Slg;lmur: o hlle!pren:l- rn‘.Ile.n'Tlrna
Mot apphicable i 05032020 22 47

Officer in-Charge Of Case
G / Bedok Police Divisional Investigat:on Branch /
Sqt 2 WANG JUNJIE

Coniact Mo - 62447200

‘Classification Of Case
|

Authentication Stamp

Egg LT
PHCE §08
/{‘:..ﬂ

EMATLRY
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>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 430G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMG7274P

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: SHUTTLE 1.5 HYBRID A
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: LEB71006%94
Chassis No.: GP72000433
Maximum Power Output: 101.0 kW (135 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23,196.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Dec 2018

First Registration Date: 28 Dec 2018
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

$14,47500 1157

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Dec 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,856.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Dec 2028

Page 1 of 1

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $31,301.00

COE Rebate Amount: $27,539.00

Total Rebate Amount: $38,395.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Mar 2020

OK

Hps.'e’fvrl.Ita,gf_w.:-‘;g.flla.a’wlfactinnfenquireRcI:-ateByF‘ubiichfnreDereglnnut?FUNCTlﬁN M=FNin N0 Moo a0



Used Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A X Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 1

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Unusual or Rare Cars - Maintenance Cost Sorgehe
Part 2 Ranked by Brand!

4 i 1.6 T i@ .
Post an Advertisement Citroen Grand C4 Picasso 1.6A THP Sunroof @ $64,800

Sall it yourself! Advertise it at just

%58 until it's SOLD!

Sort by Date Posted V| 120 resuls/page V|

Brawse by Category v
3 wehicles Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 X | Search M Submit
ke Model Price Depreciation i ilE Eng Cap Mdéaage weh Type
Search Selection Shuttie Hybrid 1.54 X LT ! 2018 Available
™y Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 X $£75,000 58,930 /yr 20-Apr-2018 1,456 oc 37,000 km Statignwanon Available
Fuel Type: Petral-Electric
‘ery Good Fuel Consumption With Good Pickup. Almast New With Full Accessones And High Spec x Model, 4 Years Warranty Remaining..
Posted: 02-Mar- 2020 Tags 2018 Honoa Shuttle, Handa Shuttie, Honda, Sttt
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 X 579,800 £8,730 jyr 30-Jun-2018 1,456 cc 17,000 km Statiomwagon Avallable
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric ==
X Model High Spec! Almast New With Full Accesseries. B Airbags With Cruise Control And Paddie Shift. Best Fuel Efficient Stationwagon I...
Postad: 24-Febe 230 Th} M 18 Honda Shuttle, Honda Shaitia, Boanes Shgite
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1,54 X SEE, B0 §3,450 fyr 12-Dac-2018 1,496 cC - Stabionwagon available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric o

Akmost New Car And Park In Showroom, 2016 New Facelift, Immediate Delivery, Full Accessaries With Front And Rear Recordng Camner..

{onds Shiftile; Honda, Shuttie

Save this search Criteria, to gat email alerts whenaver a match & found.

Make Model Price Diepreciaon Heg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads {20 W | results/page

Home @ Mew Cars Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory = Producks | Insurance | Article | Forum  Resources

Follow sgCarMart.com

Abaut Us | Careers | Contact Us | Stemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Pelicy | Personal Data Protection Statement
2004-2020 sglarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

hitps://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=2018&MOD=Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A X&RPG=2... 09-Mar-20



Used Shuttle Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3
SGCARMART.COM Login /Signup

Mew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Investors hate him:

Adam's new project makes too many people nch

) & Yoars Re Al
e e R Mew 5 Yoars Renewal COE Toyota Altis 1.64 =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just £ =
T ] ¥
$58 until it's SOLD! fed i
GY Credit S . N
hvert | L]
Browse by Categary ] « Back {12 ) Next Sort by Date Posted | 20 results/page |
28 vehicles Shuttie Adwanoed M Submiti
Hodel Price Depreciaton Reg Date Eng Cap Milzage Veh Type SratLs
Search Selection Shuttle 2018 ATy Arry Ty Available
Honda Shuttle 1.54 G $67 888 47,500 fyr 23-Mar-2018 1,496 cc 33,500 km Stationwagon Available

ponthly [nstaiment At $664 Only! Accident Free, Origingl Paintwork, Like Mew Condition, View To Believe! Extended Warranty, Buy With

ssbed: 08-Mar- 20200 Tag 1 Homda Shuttle, Hands Shuetie; Honda

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 %71,500 58,740 fyr 11-Jan-2018 1,496 oo N Statannwagan Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Elegant Red, Low Fuel Consumgtion With Hybrid, Powerful Drive With 135Bhp, One Cwner Onby, Low Masnbenance Cost, Very Well Mant

Prime Motor B Leasng

Posted: 07-Mar-202)  Tags: 2016 Honda Shuttie, Honda Shuttie, Honda, Shultie

Honda Shuttie 1.54 G $66,800 57,900 fyr 09-Feb-2018 1,496 cr 43,000 km Sratinrwagon Available

1 Owiner, LED Headlight Model, New Road Tax. Perfect Condition. Still Under Warranty. High Loan Available, Trade-In Welcorme. Pleasa...

19 Horda Shuttie, Honda Shuttie, Honda, Shultis

Honda Shuttle 1.54 G 568,800 £7,850 fyr 20-Jun-2018 1,496 cc E.800 km SLAtOnwWa0n Available
Low Degraciation At $21 Per Day! Monthly Repayment §759. 1 Owner, Under Utilised, Mileage Done Onby 8,800km, Accident Free, Origi..

Horizon Motoning

I: OF-Mar-2020° Tags: 2016 Hond

12 hybrid cars that will save your wallet

Hybrid cars are known For their lewer emissions as well as excefient fuel econemy, Howeves, not alf of them are equal, here's the anes that you should
by,

Fead this artcle

Honda Shuttie Hybrid 1.5A §73,800 £8,650 fyr 05-Jun-2018 1,496 cc 23,356 Stationwigan Avallable
Fuel Type: PetrokElectric
Full Loan Avadable, 1 Cwner, Ekegant Siver, Low Fual Consumption With Hybrid, Powerful Drive With 1358hp, Easy To Maintenance, Ver..

Laxis

Honda Shuttle 1.5A G LED 469,800 S7,740 fyr 21-lun-2018 1,486 cc 40,622 km Stationwagon Avaitable
100%: Loan Available With Our Feexible In House Loan) Bank Loan Interest Rate At 2.28%. 18 Manths Warranty By Jack Cars Sernce Ce

lack Cars Enterprise FPre Lid

Pacts]: 07-Mag-2

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 $69, 800 58,280 fyr -Apr-2018 1,496 cc 32,000 km Statianwagon Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

https://www sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Shuttle+&AVL=2&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH... 09-Mar-20

Compara



Used Shuttle Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 2 of 3
Condition Like Mew, Low Mileage Done, 100% Accident-Freel Trade-In Welcome! Call Now For Viewing! GST Is Payable

Tart; 2018 Honda Shuttie, Honds Shitle, Homda, Shittl

Honda Shuttle 1.54 G $70,800 §7,550 fyr 25-May-2018 1,486 oo 35,087 km Statiorwagon Available

Brice Offer Now + Free Senvicing, Ulimately Smooth Gearbox/Engine Transmission, 1.5cc But With 7 Speed Auto Transmissin 130Bhp, .

Ka-Hup vehickes Trading

Honda Shuttle 1.54 G $68,800 §7,940 jyr 18-May-2018 1,496 cc 11,018 km Stationwagan Available
Max Loan Amount Available As Advertised! 1 Cwner Only! Very Low Mizage Dane! Meticulously Well Maintained In Excellent Pristing Lik

Creative Auto

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 64,800 6,610 fyr 21-Dec-2018 1,496 cc 13,428 km Stationwagan Available
{OPC)

Fuel Type: Patral-Ekectrc

Price Offer Now Flus Free Servicing. Ultimately Smaath Gearbax & Enging Transmission. 1.5cc But With 7 Speed Auto Transmission 135 PR D |

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

Mar-I070 oy 18 Hionda St

Stand out with a bidded car plate number!

Bring luck and prosperity with an susmoious car licance plate number starting fram anly $2, 3!
Single diget and lucky numbers available right hare!

Find out marel
Honda Shuttle 1.54 G $72,800 £8,520 fyr 22-Mar-2018 1,496 cc 30,800 km Stationwagan Available
D
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 §74,888 $8,740 fyr 18-Jun-2018 1,456 ¢ 38,400 km Statiormeagon Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Careful Lady Owner, Internal Transfer Of Ownership Hence 2 Owners, Comes With Bidded 4 Digit Plate. One Of The Best Sefling Car Wit - Fhimh )
Maorster Mators Pre Lid
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A X $75,000 48,930 fyr 20-Apr-2018 1,496 cc 37,000 km Stationwagan Available
Fuel Type: Patral-Elactric
ery Good Fuel Consumption With Good Pickup. Almost Mew With Full Accessories And High Spec x Madel, 4 Years Warranty Remaining... oo Gona]
Ancted {
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 $80,800 58,760 fyr 12-5ep-2018 1,496 cc 5,623 km Statipmwagon Available
Fuel Type: Petroi-Electric v
Facelift Model 1 Cwner, Non PHY Unit, Hassle Free Fast Approval Loan, Immmediate Transfer OF Ownership, Mo Gimmick, Almost New, 1 e
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 $79,800 48,430 fyr 12-0ct-2018 1,496 cc 15,501 km Statianwagan Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Elactric =5
Almost New! 1 Owner, 100% Excellent Condition, Clean [nterior, Economical & Spaciolus Drive, Low Mileage Done. Flewble Loans Availa, e e
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 £72,500 8,790 fyr 13-Feb-2018 1,446 cc - Stationwagon Availabbe
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electnic
Eleggant Sibver, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, Powerful Drive With 135Bhp, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Mai...
Prime Motor & Leasing
Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 £74,B00 5B, 760 fyr 28-May-2018 1,496 cc - Stationwagan Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Elegant Black, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, Powerful Drive With 135 BHP, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Ma. .

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Shuttle+&AVL=2&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH... 09-Mar-20

Compare



32020 Used SHUTTLE HYBRID Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
i Deprecation As Petrol Model And Save More On Fuel At 25km/l, Spacious And Ecanomy Family Car. In House And Bank Loan Available....

Posted: 18-Feb-2020  Tags: 201E Honda Shutthe, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shuttle

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A 77,800 £8,520 fyr 14-5ep-2018 1,496 cc 40,888 km Stabionwagc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
100% Loan Available. Immediate Transfer OF Ownership Upon Collection, 1 Owner, Reasonable Mileage Done, Beautiful Blue On Grey
Interior. Comes With 1 Year Warranty Inclusive OF Hybrid Battery Upon Purchase, Please Call For Viewing/Test Drive Now.
Esteam Performance Pre Ltd

Posted: 09-Feb-2000  Tags: 2018 Honda Shuttle, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shutthe

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 74,000 $8,920 fyr 15-Mar-2018 1,496 cc 22,000 km Statiarwag
Fuel Type: Fetrol-Electric
New Arrival! 15t Dwner Uinit! Cheapest In Town! Hybrid Edition! (This Is Not & P/H Vehicle!) Best Selling Statiomwagon! Genuine Low
Mileage Done OF 22000km Only! Full Service Records! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New! Drives Like A New Car! 5.,

Posted: 02-Feb-2020  Tags: 2018 Honda Shuttle, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shattle

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 $71,B88 $8,370 fyr 19-Jun-2018 1,456 ce 32,000 km Stationwagr
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Lst Owner Vehicle, Pristine Condition! Still Under Agent Warranty, Buy With A Peace Of Mind! Trade In Welcomed, Super Low Mileaga,
Good Fuel Consumption, One Of The Most Salling Large Boot Space Car, Call Us Now To View And Test Drive.

Posted; 20-Jan-2020  Tags: 3018 Honda Shuttle, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shuttle

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.54 X 588,800 59,450 fyr 12-Dec-2018 1,496 cc - Stationwagc
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Alrmost Mew Car And Park In Showroom, 2018 Mew Facelift, Immediate Delivery, Full Accessories With Front And Rear Recording Camera,
High Trade In Your Existing Car, 3 Years Or 100,000Km Warranty, Flexible Loan Up To 7 To & Years Avallable, GST Included, Hesitate N,..

Pasted: 13-Jan-2020  Tags: 2018 Honda Shuttle, Honda Shuttle, Honda, Shuttle

Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5A $85,988 $10,060 fyr 27-Jun-2018 1,496 cc a0 km Statlunwa;gr
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Loan Available, High Trade In, Call For Viewing Or Test Drive.

Posted; 08-Jan-2020  Tags: 2018 Honda Shuttle, Banda Shuttle, Honda, Shuttle

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever 3 match is found,

Madel Price Depreciation ] Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20

Home  New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance Article | Forum | Resources

sgicarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Tayota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW., There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan «

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ook up car loans, financal seraces, low mikeage cars, car brar

insurance. Find buy used SHUTTLE HYBRID, SHUTTLE HYBRID Singapare, used SHUTTLE HYBRID Singapore, used SHUTTLE HYBRID, used vehicles Singapore or aven

HYBRID Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paraliel imiporters, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car la

promoricns. Vit our partner sites for job cpenings for Singapore jobs, redl estate properties for salke, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, com
& COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algerithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no
that this information is acourate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions of warrant the accuracy of this

Follow sgCarMart.com

sout Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
Lompare ©2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

hitps:fwww. sgocarmart.comiused_cars/listing. php?MOD=5HUTTLE+HYBRID&APRC=04DEP=04RGD=2018&VEH=08AVL=2 33



New Honda Shuttle Hybrid Car Information Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Unusual or Rare Cars - Maintenance Cost
1 Porsche
Part 2 Ranked by Brand!
Handa Min Price | to Mo Max | Deprecition | Vehice Type | Category |~ & Submitl
Resources Honda Shuttle Hybrid (paraliel imported) Select Angther Make
Car Buying Overview Pricing Photos Research Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories Promo
Car Selling
- Details
[ ¥ wership
Sold by Farallel Importers | 47 dealers
L Afterm et
VALITSINA Built in
n Move Variants submadel(s) = Show pricelis
Promotion Mo current promotions. t whin new promations are inserted
Lifestyl
Featured Merchants
ﬂ*q ’" A S FoR A Add to Shortlist

BUY ANY - ‘TIRES

We have some dealers currently running very good deals on the Honda Shuttle Hybrid,
Get them to contact you directly with more info.

I'm not a robot

Submit
Submodel RRP ECO Pawer Detailed Info
1.5 [2015] (A) £90,000 34.4kmyL 135bhp |
Pricelist
1.5[2017] () & £91,000 34.4km/L 135bhp 205 |
Pricelist
1.5 Honda Sensing [2017) (A} & $9.2,000 3.49kmL 135bhp s
Pricelist
1.5 X [2015] (A) 493,000 32, 4kmy/L 135bhg |
Pricelist
1.5 Honda Sensing [(A) 1l $100,000 33. ZkmyL 109bhp
Pricelist

@ verified Ready Stocks are vehicles that have cleared all LTA paperwork and ready to be registered immediately.
This is verified by sgCarMart with the VITAS Approval Code (VAC) issued by LTA. i
» View all the Honda Shuttle Hybrid that are Ready Stock

Dip in CDE supply o
Movember to January
Showing 9 out of 47 dealers selling this vehicle
» {30 ko
Leco Auto Prime Car Traders SCT Auto Services
Tel: 68460020 [ 97B46364 Tal: 63666000 | BEGHE5G5 Tal: 90604010
Leco Prestige Tan Wei Auto Eagle Land (Credit)
CoOmpas Tel: 64740566 ( 97806572 Tel: 64585535 [ 92770277 Tel: 62513352 ( 97656000

https://www.sgearmart.com/new_cars/newcars_overview.php?CarCode=11787 09-Mar-20



Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee Proxy | 2

#. & singapore Government Agency Website

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SMGT7274P

Make ¢ Model
HOMDA / SHUTTLE 1.5 HYBRID A

Vehicle Type:
P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

Vehicle Scheme

Mormal

Propellant
Petrol-Electric

Muotor Mo.:
H13801050

Power Rating :

22.0kW

Baximum Laden Weight :
1465 kg

Year OFf Manufacture ;
2018

Lifespan Expiry Date !

Quota Premium :
$31,301.00

Road Tax Expiry Date
27 Dec 2020

Inspection Due Date ;
27 Dec 2021

CO2 Emission
89.00 (g/km)

CO Emissicn
0.029000 (g/km)

MO Ernission

0.006000 (g/km)

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Vehicle Attachment 1:

Mo Attachment

Chassis No.
GP72000433

Engine MNo.
LEB7100694

Engine Capacity :
1496 cc

Maximum Power Output

101.0 kW (135 bhp)

Unladen Weight
1190 kg

Original Registration Date :
28 Dec 2018

COE Category
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date
27 Dec 2028

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -
27 Dec 2028

Intended Transfer Date :
09 Mar 2020

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
%10.000.00

HC Emission :
0.013000 (g/km)

PM Emission ;
0.200000 (mg/km)

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy?FUNCTION_ID=F030101 SET

Page 1 of 2

09-Mar-20



AR PRICE LIBT
30RY A COE
CAR
PRICE
VER e el e
MAKE & MOOEL YoM ey REBATE Sompesteason e
ey ey |
A FIT
2018 $16,000 +  -§10,000 §31 000
3 GF Package
& SHUTTLE
2019 $20.000 +.  -§10,000 150,000
5 G LED
& VEZEL
2018 510,000 §51L.TOC
5K
& FREED
2018 &G0, 000
&G LED
FA SIENTA
2098 510,000 §53, 700
1.5 X [T Sauter)
HORY 8 COE
CAR
PRICE
MAKE & MODEL Yom ouv Ny e rom s
HupanEion e
|y wiery]
A&FIT
2 2018 520,000 +- 5100000 2T 500
A SHUTTLE
08 522,000 +-  -§10,000 8 500
185G LED
4 VETEL
2018 £26.000 «i-  $10.000 £58 800
1.8 X Wikl Sensing
A FREED
018 £10.000 BT 000
168G
& C-HR
Foobl ] SIH,000 - -510.800 06 500
155
Fa CAMRY
Fol ] §39,060 +. 510,000 $47.000
158G
Fa NOAH
o1 533,000 +- S10.000 525,000
1B X (T Genter]
Fé& VOxXyY
Fiodl ] B32,000 +. 510,000 $.3,000
1.8 X (7 Geater]
EDES-BENI AZOD
sk §112.000
e Pramium §116,000
1@ Prermium Plus §110, 000
EDES-BENZ GLCM0
e Sport SMATIC §157,000
W Premium Plus SMATIC S190,000

Fab 1ad bid}

§30,000

=
[Pk Yol i}

31,000

$31,000
531,000
$11,000
331,000

$31,000

31,000
£31.000
31,000

§31.000
§31.000

TR, witLiam

4xFroe

§2.600

2,500

$2.500

5 Yearn | 120000 Lenthe: Sea

| RS Epont Rira
5 Yoo | 100 D00kT  Parest Fascrt
ikiere ) Frent R
SERVICMG Rreern Sonesr
4 uFrew I
Car Wae
S5O0 2,500
H500 2,800
500 £2,500
500 52,800
00 2900
600 §2,500
$E00 33,500
600 §2.800
§1.800 51,000
§1.800 31,000
$1.800 $1.,000
§1,800 $1,000
51,800 #1000

5200

§8

111
2i3

53,000

53,000

53,000

§1.000

51,000

§1.000

4,000

TOTAL COST

570,100

$87.100

TOTAL COST

576,800

$105,100

§104,700

§135,200

$123.200

§121,200

$160.900
164 900
168,900

3106000
e po0

PR
CAR AT B30

$70,000

1D

GUARANTEE
CAF AT §21F

576,000

§87,000

$105,000

106,000

$135,000

$123.000

121,000

$159.000
168,000
£168.000

$106.000
#9000



_I/-ﬂf MOTOR pT1E LTD

09 MAR 2020

Budget Direct Insurance
190 Clemenceau Ave
#03-01

Singapore 239924

Attn : Motor Claims Department

RE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMGT7274P On 05/03/2020 @
10 BENDEMEER ROAD
POLICY NO  : P10308655R00

We refer to the above accident

Vehicle no. SMG7274P | Honda Shuttle) is lying in our workshop (SME MOTOR PTE LTD)

was badly damaged and beyond economical repair.
M ,rM/
Thanks You. /\/‘?%

ful
Yours faithfully, B -ﬂ MQ

3

Kindly please arrange your Surveyor to survey.

PEIYING (SME)

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk D, #02-15, AutoBay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883, Tel: 6747 6106 (6 Lines) Fax: 6744 2368
Email: serviceiw/'smemotor.com sg  Website, www smemolor com.sg
Co. Reg. No.: 201119451E GST Reg. No.: 201119451E



